Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Jason Zanatta <jasonz@novotextilesco.com>

Sent: April 1, 2020 4:12 PM

To: Lalli, Sangeeta; Haley Hodgson

Cc: Stickney, Matt; Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: RE: Novo Textiles - PPE Supplies

Attachments: Novo - Medical Device Mfg License - 03.31.2020.pdf; NOVOshield Surgical Mask Spec
Sheet.pdf

Hi Sangeeta, thank you for your reply. Yes we've submitted through those links but will try again.
Matt & Madison, please advise what further info | can provide to move forward on supporting the supply efforts?

Made in Canada Masks

Canadian skilled workers kept in full employment
Health Canada Certified

Lower Price than market
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We want to help, but have not rec'd any federal orders or commitments?
Thank you,

Jason Zanatta
CEO | President

Novo Textiles Co.

M 604 812 9385
jasonz@novotextilesco.com
novotextilesco.com

From: Lalli, Sangeeta <Sangeeta.Lalli@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:51 PM

To: Haley Hodgson <haley@hodgsonandco.com>; Jason Zanatta <jasonz@novotextilesco.com>

Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC) <madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Novo Textiles - PPE Supplies

Hi Jason,

Thank you for connecting us Haley.

Jason, Public Services and Procurement is proactively engaging with industry to help meet Canada's needs, and is
leading the consolidated purchase of required emergency supplies and services. Any potential suppliers or individuals
with helpful information on supporting the COVID-19 response are encouraged to visit https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-

all-suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-19 <https://buyandsell.gc.ca/calling-all-suppliers-help-canada-combat-covid-
19> for more information and to share which resources they have access to help.
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I'm also adding Madison from Minister Anand's office as well as Matt from my office who are leading on federal
procurement of resources.

Best,
Sangeeta

From: Haley Hodgson <haley@hodgsonandco.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 3:22 PM

To: Lalli, Sangeeta <Sangeeta.Lalli@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; jasonz@novotextilesco.com

Subject: Novo Textiles - PPE Supplies

Hi Sangeeta and Jason

Thank you both for allowing for this e-introduction.

Sangeeta, Jason Zanatta has a company here in Coquitlam (Novo Textiles) which can make medical grade masks among
other helpful supplies. They have a Class 1 Medical Device Licence and the provincial government has just placed a

substantial order.

Jason, Sangeeta works for the Prime Minister’s Office leading the Western Desk and will be able to help direct Novo
Textiles in the right direction.

Stay safe and healthy!
Warmly,

Haley Hodgson
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